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From: Glenn Meyer
To: Gilbert Johnson; Richard Conte; Scott Barber; Theodore Wingfield
Date: 12/22103 11:18AM
Subject: Salem allegation transcript review

This email is to confirm today's discussions on the assignments and schedule for transcript reviews
associated with the Salem \ HC allegations. Ted Wingfield and Gil Johnson will be available during the
holidays and will begin the review of Salem \ HC transcripts. Eileen Neff has provided a sample format for
the summary desired. Once beyond the holidays, Rich Conte has Joe D'Antonio and Steve Barr available
for the reviews.

Target completion is January 16th. At January 8 panel review we will be able to determine the transcript
review status and whether Joe and Steve will be needed for transcript review and/or whether culling of the
summarized issues can begin.

Glenn

CC: A. Randolph Blough; Brian Holian


